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=
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LTA Total Rebate Amount: {d)+(e}
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Calculatlon for Valuation:
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Ca lculatiotr for Repossessed vehicle:
h demand vehicle. Yes / I'to I - $

Parallel lmDort vehicle: Yes / No

thSn lOyrs oldt Yes / No
MV for Repossessed ve h lcle

: Hiqh i Lo',v l- $

ar Condition: Good/F airlPoor/B urnt

No. of transfer :
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Veron Chen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 10 October 2018 1'1:44AM

'Winnie Chua'; SUR

RE: MV for 5JR5028A DOA: 06/10/2018

Dear Winnie,

The market value ofSJR 5028A is $19K-$20K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

IKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (tKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 7:53 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_ch ua @sg. msig-asia.com>; SUR <su r@lkka uto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: MV for SJR5028A DOA: O6/I0/2OLB

Dea r Winnie,

Thank you for the email.

Dea r Ve ron,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,

c.Nivitha Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone:6841 rg7: email;assienments@lkl(auto.com ] fax:6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(4o8933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingoing ch ua @sq. msig-asia.com]

Sent: Tuesday,9 October 2018 7:19 PM

To: motorsu rvev@fta.com.sg; Admin @ VAuG <ad min@vinsautoRrou p.com.sq>; assign ments@lkkauto com

cc: mail@vpappraisal.com
Subject: MV for SJR5028A DOA: OGI\O/2OI8

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv soonest. Tks.

Best Regards



Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct [ine +65 6594 2556 lDirect fax +65 6275 7402 lpinqpine chua@sq. msjs-asia. com

MSIG
, I. l . ril.1i: tnrurer Cta,ms

-L. . , .1 -., Team ot the Year
tg .:., .., : .,i ._.: 2016

MSlc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +6562256371 | co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msis.com.sq O @ O

e**tu' or ]l$ld rNsunAt'Ict GnouP

CONFTDFNTIALITY NOTICE
Thrs e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-rnail to any
person other than th; intendecj recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confrdentiality that ad:aches to t. If yoLl are not the lntended
reciprent, please not fy the sender immediately, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose rts contenG.

f.avc m:Hl.:il 'een 
checked for viruses bv AVG antivirus software'



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType:

Owner lDl
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No,:

Vehicle to be Exported:

I ntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

ManutacturingYear:

EnBine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum PowerOutput:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COECategory:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amo!nt:
The information co ntained herein is correct as at 09 Oct 2018

Dq 'nt,l,'y,,
Ji |/ir.t'1,

Doq : r"lF

rp
6l

Cms19Singapore NRIC

6006H

sJR5028A

No

10 Oct 2018

TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.OAUTO ABS AIRBAG

Black

2009

1A2E138383

MR0538K4107046130

108.0kW (144bhp)

$26,727.OO

26 Jun 2OO9

26 Jun2OO9

1

$26,727.O0

Yes

25 Jun2O79

$13,363.00

25 Jun2O19

B- Car (1601cc&above)

10

$14,840.00

$1,0s1.0o

$74,474.OO

OK

/l \r t1 K - 'tok-

i.
li',i,,,-



10t10t2a18 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Execlent Condltion And Valu€ Worth Depreciatjon For Next 10 yeals COE RenewatJ

Fonftr 15 o.r-lota l'q':r2c09 TofoG canry, 2(roq toyoti .ar!,}. Toror. cirr1, roloG .;Dr^, toyo,a, a.mrf,.!iJt, trsod

loyota Camry 2.0A - N.A 01,Jr -2009 1,998 cc Luxury
Low l.,l leaqe About 9Ot lrn, Good Runnrna Condtiona*"*a oisr",t i"i. 0,i"" ft;Hl ;;i il:::" 

t"* oepreciatjou r'linimum PARF $13'363 unquest onab e Reriabre Make Good For coE

p.sred.0!io.t 2013 r.lrsra2009royoLaGmry,2r.ro9rovot..an!f. I.v.r. ca'1, royor. .3ra, ioyoaa, a.mry, .rirr, us.a

Toyota Camry 2.OA

Toyota camry 2.4A s26,800 g12,O7A fut l4,oct_2009 2,362 cc Llxury Avait.rrte
New Arr val With H 9h OI4V Of 929264, Verv We Nt.l
srze yet powerfutTo Mov€ ArounO. craO Ortvers rioslffIed, 

EtricientAnd pow€rfulAnd suitabre For A Aqes. Stykh, SpacoLrsTo Fityour Famity

Pon.n. i5 c.t-20111 i'!s:alo09Tovotdcaml',7009tovotd.ion/,Toyordcth'J-,ioyo5.an,y,toyoii,ca-r,.:rr.!,Lsrl

' N.A 2o-Apr2oo9 1,998 cc
N'*A-.arllsoweru-rct-eaperl1To*rtrLowDeoreLbrioro.15.,pe.AnlLmtr.o.q,enewcor,)-oedtLo.snortte-n
roo Pene*di, V.-! vl l Co d ,o1' llte-o, & E.e or -oo^

p.!r.:a 0r o.r-20r3 Taqs 210! Tovota c1rry,2!Lr9 rfi.ra.afif. Tovote arfiry rcfota.anry, rcyar., aa.rry,...:r, !:.!

Stand out with a bidded .ar p:ate number!
Bring luck and prosperity with.n ausoicious car ticen
5in9le dig t and lcky numbers ava tabe riohr herp 

ce P'te number starting from oilv $2,:xxl

F nd oLl norc!

foyota Camry 2.4A _ N.A 2t-r"tay-2009 2,362 cc _ Luxutu
A. I rq Cne.p. Cood, or 51ort Te.a D.ne W !h Oot o.\ ro RFnp,..Fr,*" wrtr, sitry iri ci".tJ;:;;;-;:r;:: ;J#lil:Renew 

coE. werr r"rainta ned 8v P,ev ous owner. very c ean rnterio,. New coorins cor . No

Prsrfar f1:1)cr 20l8 I1i:;.00, 
-"ro."',", roo! toyota.amry, rofori camryi tor.ta.a.ry, roy.ta, ca,nr,..dfny, Lrseo

liffit'*" 
t no tn'* to- s56'aoo gs,680 /vr 02-Jan-2ooe 2,362 cc - Luxury

il!:;il:.En!ine/Gorbox 
wa(antv From our In House workshop, Good condition, Accident Free, Bank Loan h House Loan avairabre. rrade rn

posr.c. !t a.r-i,01! ar!s:.2009 T.t.ta camry, 2009 i.v.ta cidr/, Toyari carlry, 1oyot..imry, ioycl., 6nry, .ahryi used

Toyota Camry 2.0A 322,a00 99,810/yr 17-sep-2009 1,e98 cc

Excerent condition spacioLrs Inie.ior and Large Boot space. Idea For Shortrerrn Drrvng or Renewarof coE, sevic n9 rust Done.
pon.d:2!r scr-:ors T'95: 

r2009 
iovota a.mry' 2009 tovora.a nry, Tov.ra canrr/, rov.ti c.Drry, Tctora, c.mrt,.i nr./, !3.rr

ffii

SOLD

,o@i!:ri

- N.A 21,Oct,2009 1,998 cc

We lNla ntenance, Spaciols Interior And Large Boorspace.

Pnsrcdi2T s.p-to1s Taqsa2o0glovotacamtr,2!LrororUtr.'rr ro1.L(anr! tu\uta, rmrli Toy.ia, rDrry, cmr,,,, us€d

Toyot Camry 2.OA

loyota Camry 2,OA - N.A 09 lLrn-2009 1,998 cc

fi;g 
to* 

"**u 
ur t owner, ldearFor coE Renewa, wel M!intain rnterior with orteinalExterior painh,ork. caI us Now ForAn

post.d 27 s!p.2ot8 ragJ 
a2009 

r.t.ta c ny,2lo9 bfora.ahry,loyota a.fry, r.yala canrry, T!y.ta. camrl,.dnr/, arsec

Toyota Camry 2.OA (New s-yr 136,800 g736A M 22,Jan_2009 1,998 cccoE)

r owner onv!Tip Top condrtion, price claranteed. No.cimmrc,., No Hdden cost, Fu Accessores, NewcoEAnd 6 Months Roadrax.aporeca F, {o R"oa Npedeo. tod Dosr pa,renl, tr Fo-se Loar.r,,.

prsted 25 5€l:o18 .(era2Oilr foF:. catrr/, ?009 totota.am,t, io!.t camry, L.votd 6mr.r. roy.tn, ciin1, .anyy, Llseo

| 
* 

Tovot. camry 2.0A - N.A 15-l!f,2009 r,998 cc _ Lux!ry soLo
' le owner onlv, Low l4leaqe Done, l'1ost Popular Tovota camry For Your FamilyAnd Daiy Llsage, Etegant siver, spaciols sedan, Low Nlarntenance

select used cars to Compare or Add to Atert
Shortrist I 1 l

httpsi//wwwsgcarrnart com/used-cars/listing php?N4Mo=camry&Rpc=20&vEH=0&RGD=2009&[.4oD=Toyota
2t3


